Targus, Lorri (UTC)

From: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC)

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 11:25 AM

To: Targus, Lorri (UTC)

Subject: FW: Prime Insurance Company exception request - Docket TE-151866

Please add this one to the record, too. Thx ©

From: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC)

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 11:20 AM

To: jaimeg@primeis.com

Cc: trianglecharters@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Prime Insurance Company exception request - Docket TE-151866

Just now, | learned of the letter from Triangle Charter Services, LLC, that was submitted to the Commission on
September 17. Please supplement the letter identifying the rule for which an exemption is sought, and
provide a full explanation of the reason for requesting the exemption. Sincerely, Suzanne Stillwell

Suzanne Stillwell

Licensing Services Manager
360-664-1224
SStillwe@utc.wa.gov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
www.utc.wa.gov

Gloe

From: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC)

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 10:57 AM

To: jaimeg@primeis.com

Cc: trianglecharters@gmail.com

Subject: FW: Prime Insurance Company exception request - Docket TE-151866
Importance: High

Mr. Gustafson, | am getting back to you about your request for an exemption of the Washington
Administrative Codes (WACs) to allow Prime Insurance Company to provide surplus lines insurance to Triangle
Charter Services LLC (Triangle). The request for an exemption of the WACs must be submitted by the regulated
carrier, Triangle. Further, the Triangle must provide more detail about the request as required in WAC 480-
07(110).

| have provided a link to the administrative rule, WAC 480-07(110), to follow here. In addition, | have provided
a link to the rule that requires charter carriers to have insurance that must be written by an insurance



company authorized to write insurance in the state of Washington. Please submit your request for an
exemption of the rules referencing docket TE-151866 so that the commission may consider your request.

If you have further questions or comments, | can be reached by replying to this email or at the number shown
below. Sincerely, Suzanne Stillwell

Suzanne Stillwell

Licensing Services Manager
360-664-1224
SStillwe@utc.wa.gov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
www.utc.wa.gov

 fIER.

From: Jaime Gustafson [mailto:jaimeg@primeis.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 10:33 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Prime Insurance Company exception request
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached exception request.
I look forward to hearing back soon.
Thank you,

Jaime

Assistant Vice President - Underwriting
Prime Insurance Company
PRIME Phone: (801) 304-5522
AEEENT- R0 Fax: (801) 233-5222

wwwprimeisicom Email: jaimeg@primeis.com

éﬁ'- Jaime Gustafson

**** This transmission and any attached information represent privileged and confidential information intended
solely for the named recipient(s). If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately, destroy any hardcopy, and delete any material from your system. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this transmission and attachments for
any reason is strictly prohibited. ****



